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From: s47F ____ |@toyota.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 4:35 PM

To: Minister.King.MO <Minister.King@mao.infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s47F (@toyota.com.au> t
Subject: Toyota & Minister Catherine King Meeting Request '

29/06 -1

PROTECTED

Dears22 |

| am writing on behalf of Matthew Callachor, President & CEO Toyota Australia to request a meeting with Minister
Catherine King to provide an update on Toyota Australia including our pathway to decarbonisation through low/zero
emissions vehicles and the linkage to government policy setting, and the Specialist and Enthusiast Vehicle Scheme.
Decarbonisation of transport is an urgent and relevant priority for Toyota Australia and we seek to explore the way
forward.

Matthew intends to be in Canberra on 2nd and 3rd August 2022, and would welcome the opportunity to meet.
Looking forward to finding a mutually convenient time.

Regards,

e s
Senior External Affairs Specialist
Corporate Services

Toyota Australia

Boonwurrung Country

155 Bertie Street, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207

PO Box 2006, Melbourne, VIC 3001

Ms47F |

ES47F  @toyota.com.au W www.toyota.com.au

Toyota Australia acknowledges the Traditional Owners & Custodians of lands throughout Australia. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging.
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DISCLAIMER:
This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to

copy or disclose all or any part of it without the prior written consent of Toyota.

Opinions expressed in this email and any attachments are those of the sender and not necessarily the opinions of Toyota. Please
scan this email and any attachment(s) for viruses. Toyota does not accept any responsibility for problems caused by viruses,

whether it is Toyota's fault or not.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications
and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this

transmission together with any attachments.
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From:s :
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 2:09 PM

To: Minister.King.MO <Minister.King@mo.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

Dear Minister

Please find attached correspondence from the AAA Managing Director inviting you to attend the AAA National
Council.

Kind regards

Executive Coorinator )
Phone: +61 (0) 2 626

MEMBER OF

€Bn

Australian | 461 2 6247 7311
Automobile « aoo®ooo.osn.au
ASSOCiOﬂOﬂ «. aga,asn.av

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications
1
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




Australian
Automobile
Association

Mailing Address:
GPO Box 1555
Canberra ACT 2601

Address:
103 Northbourne Ave
Turner ACT 2612

P 026247 731
T @acacomms

W www.aaa.asn.au

MEMBER OF

Ein
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Hon Catherine King MP

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development & Local Government
PO Box 6022

Parliament House

Canberra, ACT, 2600

14 July 2022

Dear Minlster, @,,L,Z(MM/

I writé to invite you to meet with the AAA National Council in Parliament House on
Wednesday 23 November 2022.

The AAA National Council is comprised of the presidents and CEOs of Australia's
state-based motoring clubs, It meets twice each year and provides direction to the AAA
on policy and advocacy priorities for clubs and their 8.7 million members,

The AAA National Council very much appreciated hearing from you as Shadow Minister ;
in 2019 and would welcome the opportunity to gain a first-hand understanding of your
Ministerial priorities; and discuss critical national issues relevant to your portfolio, such
as transport safety, emissions regulation, and infrastructure. 1

Our day’s agenda runs from 9am to 3pm and I would welcome any advice regarding a
suitable half hour window within your diary. Of course, our team in Canberra will also be

' pleased to offer any briefings or information ahead of the event.

I look forward to receiving advice regarding your availability.

]
{

Yours sincerely ;347': |

| |
{
|
Michael Bradley |
Managing Director

wa mcv race oraa € M wanT



EAugust 2022
Tuesday

5:15 PM - 5:45 PM

King, Catherine (Private)
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Toyota Australia President and CEO, Matthew Callachor -- MG 46 (POC:S47F - perso nal privacy

1 29/06/2023 12:19 PM
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Attachments: 7 2022 08 RVSA Pack v1.1_REDACTED.pdf; 2022 08 CO2 Electrification Pack v1.1

_REDACTED.pdf
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

From:®7E 0 @toyota.com.au>

sday, 10 August 2022 1:45 PM
= = - @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

i wtoyota.com.au>

Subject: Toyota x Minister King Meeting Materials

PROTECTED

Hi522(1) @) (i)

Thank you again for the meeting between the President and CEO of Toyota, Matthew Callachor and Minister Catherine

King.
As a follow up, I'm sending through the slides that Matthew used while talking with the minister.

If the minister is available and in Melbourne at some point, we would welcome the opportunity to host a visit to our
Hydrogen Centre in Altona to see the centre first hand, and experience some of our zero emissions vehicles.

Please see attached.
Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards,

Senior External Affairs Specialist
Corporate Services and External Affairs

Toyota Australia

155 Bertie Street, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207
PO Box 2006, Melbourne, VIC 3001

M

toyota.com.au W www.toyota.com.au

E

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
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